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The following frequently asked questions and answers reflect the questions we received via 
email and through open conference calls. We are grateful to the hundreds of people who took 
the time to ask thoughtful questions that helped clarify our thinking. We hope the following 
information proves helpful to those who are interested in learning more about our 2014 RFPs. 
Please note that these FAQs refer specifically to our 2014 RFPs and are not intended to 
be guidance for future RFPs.  
 

What do you mean by “the people we seek to help”?  
A: When we talk about “the people we seek to help,” we are referring to, for example, the 
students served by charter schools, the recently released prisoners benefiting from job-training 
services, and the low-income first-time mothers participating in pre-natal through birth programs. 
In our first two categories of grantmaking (RFP I: PRACTICE, RFP II: RESEARCH), our focus is 
providing grants to increase the practice of and research on hearing from the people we seek to 
help.  
 

We collect feedback from nonprofit staff/social 
entrepreneurs/city government agencies; do these 
qualify as “the people we seek to help”?  
A: Our emphasis at the Fund for Shared Insight is on hearing from the people we seek to help – 
the ultimate intended beneficiaries of our collective work as funders, nonprofits and 
intermediaries. Work that is focused on helping and hearing from nonprofit staff/social 
entrepreneurs/city government agencies who in turn are running organizations or projects to 
help people/students/communities, would not qualify for funding as they are intermediaries to 
the ultimate intended beneficiaries. 
 

We conduct community assessments and engage in 
community organizing – collecting feedback from 
those directly affected in the communities we work. 
Would this work qualify for a grant from the RFP I: 
FEEDBACK LOOPS PRACTICE area? 
A: The focus of this RFP is distinct from the other forms of hearing from the people we seek to 
help including co-creation or ownership. It is also distinct from collecting feedback, input, and 
other types of local knowledge collected during one phase of a project, such as conducting 
community assessments or community organizing on an ad hoc basis as is so often the case 
with these types of approaches. 
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Our question for you is: have you conducted at least one systematic, people-oriented, feedback 
loop experiment that collects data on a regular basis and can be analyzed against a 
comparative data set? And are you looking to build on that work to engage others (e.g. nonprofit 
organizations, other practitioners, staffed foundations) in the systematic, ongoing collection of 
feedback to be used in your work?  
 

What do you mean by “feedback loops”? 
A: We are talking about systematically collecting feedback from the people the nonprofits and 
foundations seek to help, comparing this feedback across other service sites/geographies/other 
meaningful dimensions, using that feedback to inform and improve the practice of serving the 
people who gave the feedback, and closing the loop in some way with those who provided the 
feedback (e.g. giving them feedback about how their feedback helped). The focus of this RFP is 
distinct from the other forms of hearing from the people we seek to help including co-creation or 
ownership. It is also distinct from conducting community assessments or collecting feedback, 
input, and other types of local knowledge on an ad hoc basis – important as these approaches 
are in many contexts.  
 
This distinction and focus is central to understand as you think about applying for funding. Do 
you have previous experience running at least one feedback experiment and are you looking to 
build on that work to engage others (e.g. nonprofit organizations, other practitioners, staffed 
foundations) in this work? 
 

What do you mean by “feedback loop experiment”? 
A: When we talk about a “feedback loop experiment” we mean work that is focused on a very 
particular kind of feedback loop as described in the RFP criteria. Namely it is feedback that goes 
beyond measuring people’s satisfaction, is systematically collected on a regular basis, can be 
compared across service sites/geographies/other meaningful dimensions, and in which the loop 
is closed in some way with those who provided feedback. Tangibly, these feedback loops 
generate data sets that organizations (nonprofits and funders) can use to improve their work on 
behalf of those they seek to help. The focus here is really on generating the data to improve 
programs. 
 

What do you mean by a “closed feedback loop”? 
A: Our definition of high quality feedback loops is that the group collecting and using the 
feedback CLOSE the loop with those who provided feedback by sharing in a systematic way 
what was done with their feedback (how it was considered, any changes or if not, why not, etc.). 
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It’s not a “loop” unless it’s closed – if you don’t let the end beneficiary know what you’ve done 
with their feedback then it’s just an open loop with one-way feedback. 
 

Can you describe an example of a feedback loop in 
practice? 
A: One example of a feedback loop is a city that encourages people to report neighborhood 
issues such as potholes, damaged signs, and graffiti. Individuals can report a pothole by using 
an app, texting, tweeting, visiting the city website, or calling the city. Perhaps potholes that are 
reported by multiple people are prioritized above single report potholes, but all potholes are 
fixed. Once a pothole has been fixed, the city responds to the people who reported it to let them 
know it has been fixed and invites them to provide feedback on how well the pothole was fixed. 
This is an example of a feedback loop that supports hearing from the end beneficiary and 
closing the loop on that communication.  
 
(Please note: in this example the organization doing the feedback loop experiment is a city, not 
a 501c3 and therefore would be ineligible for funding from Shared Insight.) 
 

Do you have a preference for program areas and 
feedback loops in a particular program or topic area?  
A: We are agnostic to program areas or topic areas, however, as stated in our RFP II: 
RESEARCH proposal instructions (p. 4): “we will make grants to support efforts by nonprofit 
organizations that are creating vibrant and systematic feedback loops which will help 
organizations and foundations be more open to hearing the diverse voices of the people we 
seek to help.” This is to emphasize that we are interested in projects that focus on hearing from 
people who may not usually have a voice to inform the work that is purportedly designed to help 
them. 
 

Do you have a preference for programs and 
feedback loops in a particular geography (certain 
states, urban vs. rural)?  
A: We are agnostic to geography as well as program or topic area. 
 

Will you fund an existing model of gaining 
constituent feedback that we’d like to add to our 
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practice or do we need to invent a new model not 
currently in use? 
A: We are hopefully not going to be one of those funders that is only interested in funding what’s 
new and exciting and sexy. If you have an existing model for gaining constituent feedback data, 
propose that, or propose evaluating or expanding that model. What we’re trying to do with the 
Fund for Shared Insight is to surface what’s going on in the field. Please don’t make up new 
things just to get funding from us. We want to support the good work that’s already happening.  
 

Do you have a preference for projects that inform 
funders?  
A: If you are a nonprofit collecting feedback data or conducting research on feedback loops, we 
hope there will be publications, research, presentations, etc. that come out of your work that can 
be accessible not only to nonprofit organizations but also foundations. The goal of the Fund for 
Shared Insight is to transform the culture and practice regarding the use of feedback loops in 
staffed foundations. We will partner with our funded organizations to help them and share their 
efforts and learnings in practical, actionable ways with our foundation colleagues. 
 

Does the focus on foundations carry across all 3 
RFPs or does it apply more or exclusively to RFP 
III? 
A: The focus on foundations does carry across all 3 RFPs, although the one that’s most explicit 
is this third one around increasing foundation openness. If you refer to our Theory of Change 
you will see that we’re trying to change the way foundations practice because staffed 
foundations drive $40 billion of money to nonprofits on an annual basis. Our theory is that if we 
can drive change at the foundation level, this will help change practice in other areas. That said, 
with our first 2 RFPs, if your practice around feedback loops can directly influence foundations, 
then that would be a major plus. But, it doesn’t mean we won’t consider applications where the 
direct connection to influencing foundation practice is not as clear. 
 

The people we serve are individuals with intellectual 
and physical disabilities. Some of our clients may not 
be able to speak...will you accept feedback in the 
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form of "video" communication where the interviewer 
(staff) interprets the answer?    
A: Absolutely! The feedback collection method should match the people you seek to help – 
150%! 
 

You've talked about feedback loops "in real time”. Is 
that specifically what you are interested in, or is a 
delayed feedback loop acceptable (e.g., from one 
semester to the next at a college)?  
A: This is a bit of a gray area. Of course the timing of feedback loops will vary depending on the 
type of work. We are interested in feedback that is collected at intervals that make it truly useful 
to improving practice. Each semester could be soon enough for that to happen, and we’d want 
to understand why that’s the right interval – annually is probably too long for consideration in 
this RFP.  
 

Do you have anything specific in mind when you ask 
for “guides and tools” to incorporate feedback from 
the people we seek to help (e.g. survey templates, 
10-page written guides?) 
A: We do not have any preconceived notions or anything specific in mind, but we do hope that 
whatever people are proposing to do will be useful and helpful. So, if you think of yourself as 
one of your own customers of your work, is this the kind of tool or guide that would actually help 
you as an organization collect feedback? Just think about the customer and keep that in mind.   
 

Are you hoping to share the successful tools with 
nonprofits (not just foundations) so they can 
implement these feedback loops without expending 
dollars to recreate them? 
A: Yes, absolutely! It may be that one of the proposals that comes in is to create a resource 
commons. Or, it may be that the Fund for Shared Insight website itself becomes that place 
where nonprofits can access tools and where other foundations can see those tools. We are 
definitely all about sharing, and we really want to make sure that all the good work that comes 
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out of what we fund and what we become aware of through this effort is posted and made 
public. We really want to model that kind of sharing out and listening to nonprofits and others. 
 

What if the expected change/impact of our proposed 
project will take longer than your grant cycle? 
A: It is probable that the ultimate impact of proposed work will be much longer in perspective 
than 1-3 years, but that doesn’t mean systematic, real-time feedback loops can’t be in place. 
For example, if your goal is that students finish high school, get jobs and/or go to/graduate from 
college – that takes many years. But you can be collecting feedback from students all the time 
along the way that can help understand how they are experiencing school – and if you can 
compare that data over time within a school or across schools, you can improve in areas that 
are lagging. The research RFP goes a step further and focuses on linking these perceptual 
indicators with longer-term impact so that you could actually identify “leading indicators” of 
change well before you can see the impact of the work. 
 

Your website says that grants will be a minimum of 
$300,000 for RFP I: PRACTICE and RFP II: 
RESEARCH. Will you accept requests for smaller 
amounts?  
A: We will accept requests for smaller amounts for RFP I: PRACTICE and RFP II: RESEARCH. 
However, we anticipate receiving a number of requests for large feedback loop projects that will 
easily cost more than $300K so keep in mind that those will be the proposals we will be 
comparing with others we receive. We have very little interest in giving away $4.4M in $100K 
increments. 
 

Will you accept proposals for web-based data 
collection systems, data management systems, and 
other kinds of technology systems?  
A: Yes, if technology is necessary to do the data collection for these RFPs. We will fund 
people’s time, paper and pencils, technology, all of this – the idea is to propose what you need 
to collect and/or research feedback data from your target population.  
 

Do you have a preference for data collection 
methods that involve technology? 
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A: No, we are just looking for systematic methods of collecting feedback from the people we 
seek to help and some way of comparing that data with other data sets. 
 

When you say “data” do you mean only quantitative 
data? What about collecting stories from those 
whose voices are rarely heard?  
A:  We are agnostic as to the data collection methodology. Whatever method is most effective 
for collecting data from the people you seek to help is what we would like to support. But again, 
we want to see that you are collecting the feedback systematically and generating data that can 
be analyzed. 
 

What kinds of “comparative data sets” qualify for 
funding? Could these be data we collect ourselves 
or do these comparative data need to be from 
outside the applicant?  
A: Your comparative data could be data you collect from the people your organization seeks to 
help. For example, there might be an organization that has implemented feedback loops in one 
of its six sites and the organization now wants to expand its feedback data collection to all six 
sites in order to generate these comparative data. Alternatively, an organization that believes it 
has the biggest and possibly first systematically collected data set for its target population might 
apply for funding to conduct a scan of the field to see if there are external comparative data 
sets.  
 

Is there a volume of people we intend to hear from 
that is ideal (with whom to implement the feedback 
loop?) How much data are you hoping to receive 
from grantees? 
A: What we are most interested in is funding effective feedback loop practice. And if those 
practices can be scaled that would be even better. There is no magic number but all things 
being equal we’d probably preference larger data sets because you can do more comparison 
and analysis and it will likely impact more people. Also, keep in mind how much funding you are 
asking for your project. As an extreme example, a proposal asking for $300K to collect feedback 
from twelve people would not be funded.  
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What’s the difference between the work you will fund 
in RFP I: FEEDBACK LOOPS PRACTICE as 
opposed to work you will fund in RFP II: FEEDBACK 
LOOPS RESEARCH?  
A: Our practice RFP is focused on collecting data. Our research RFP focuses on work that goes 
beyond collecting data to include activities such as researching the connection between the data 
collected and other factors such as the data collection methodology or the impact indicators with 
which the collected data might be correlated. We recommend you contemplate your proposed 
work and if what you’re thinking about involves primarily the collection of the data you are best 
suited to apply for the RFP I: PRACTICE. But if you’re considering how to conduct research on 
the data that has already been collected; and answer questions about which data collection 
methods are better, whether certain outcomes are linked to the perceptual data you’ve 
collected, then you are best suited to apply for the RFP II: RESEARCH.   
 

Will you accept applications from two different 
nonprofit organizations who are collaborating across 
PRACTICE and RESEARCH to design and test 
methods together? 
A: Two applicants could definitely apply in collaboration across the practice and research 
categories – they would need to collectively meet the criteria in the RFPs and we would want to 
understand the nature of the collaboration, your past experience together, any added 
risks/benefits to the collaborative structure and so forth but we can see how that might 
potentially create a powerful project that aligns with Shared Insight’s RFP goals and theory of 
change. 
 

If two nonprofits are collaborating on PRACTICE and 
RESEARCH, would you suggest only one apply and 
then they distribute funds to the other in order to limit 
the paperwork submitted? 
A: Do whatever makes the most sense to you. If your two nonprofits are collaborating and you 
trust each other and have a great relationship, and you’re fine with one of you applying and then 
subbing the work to the other, then feel free to do that. If you feel you would both like to apply 
and then talk about how you’re collaborating, you’re welcome to do that as well. Our sense 
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though, is that it would make sense for one organization to apply and then say this is a 
collaboration, as it seems it would save you all some time and effort.     
 

Are you open to funding feedback loops for arts 
organizations? 
A: Yes, we are agnostic to sector and welcome proposals from any sector. Please note that we 
do not have any articles posted on our website about feedback loops in arts organizations but 
that is simply because we have not found any to date. We do want to emphasize, however, that 
we have a stated preference for hearing from people whose voices are not always heard. For 
example, patrons of the opera might not be the best target for a proposal to collect feedback 
data as the typical opera patron has a voice (pun not intended). 
 

What do you mean by “collaboration” in RFP I: 
PRACTICE? 
A: Collaboration can be with other nonprofits, researchers, foundations, etc. There are many 
forms of collaboration and we are open to many permutations. 
 

Can a nonprofit collaborate with a for-profit on the 
proposed project? 
A: Yes, a nonprofit can collaborate with a for-profit organization; however we’d want to know the 
exact nature of their relationship with the for-profit partner and receive a very clear explanation 
about the transfer of money. 
 

If we work with other groups in our community or 
foundations, can we apply jointly for funding? 
A: Yes, we welcome collaboration as we believe more collaboration will help our field move 
forward in terms of openness. If collaborating on this proposal and project makes sense for your 
organization, then go ahead and apply jointly for funding. However, we don’t want people to 
collaborate just because they think we’re saying they should as these situations often end badly.  
 

Do the collaborators on this proposal need to be 
actively involved from the beginning or can it simply 
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be that we share data with them later on in the 
feedback process to make collective changes?  
A: You should describe your collaboration and structure it in a way that makes the most sense 
for your organization. It may be that it doesn’t make sense for whoever you’re collaborating with 
to be involved from the beginning, and you can explain why that’s the case. 
 

Do I need to meet all the criteria listed in RFP II 
RESEARCH? 
A: We hope that the proposals we receive will address all four criteria, however we will review 
proposals that meet at least three of the criteria listed under RFP II: RESEARCH. In particular, 
we will review proposals that meet 1, 2 and 4 OR proposals that meet 1, 3 and 4 as listed 
below: 

1. Threshold criteria: Previous experience conducting research that includes perceptual 
data  

2. Systematic research about perceptions and experience of services, products, 
approaches and needs – going beyond measuring people’s satisfaction  

3. Research that seeks to establish links between people’s feedback and outcomes 
such that timely feedback from the people we seek to help on specific dimensions of 
their experience can serve as leading indicators of change  

4. Plans for research to be shared and translated to use by practitioners and staffed 
foundations 

 

We have a research proposal that focuses on one 
specific program area (e.g. education) but it is not 
easily generalizable or scalable to other program 
areas? Will this be an important differentiating factor 
for you in your funding decisions? 
A: All things being equal, we are looking for proposals that we can fund that will have the 
greatest ability to be applied across a variety of program areas. While we are agnostic as to 
program areas or topic areas, we are interested in whether what is developed or researched can 
be shared and translated for use by practitioners and staffed foundations. We want to see 
practical, actionable results for our funding. 
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Is it okay if our previous experience conducting 
research that includes perceptual data is in a 
different program than our proposal (e.g. we’ve done 
it for our healthcare work but our proposal is focused 
on education?) 
A: Yes, if the team that’s proposing to do the work is the team that has the previous experience, 
then that would be valid. 
 

Can you give a specific example of something you 
might fund in the RESEARCH area? 
A: Going back to our original example of the city with the potholes, one possible research 
project might be finding out how to improve the way to capture feedback data. Is a handheld 
smartphone with an app the best method? Or is an email survey, a website they log into, a 
telephone survey, or other data collection methodology most effective? There’s not a lot of 
research yet that captures the best ways to get data from the end beneficiary especially when 
we are talking about difficult to reach populations. 
 
Another example is research to make the connection between what people are saying today 
about their experience with a nonprofit program and what the outcomes for that person might be 
two years from now without having to wait for those outcome measures to be collected. If a 
student feels respected by his/her teacher in the classroom, is that the best predictor of whether 
that student will have success in that subject area over the course of the year or whether the 
student pursues further studies in STEM disciplines?  
 

Are research grants only intended for nonprofits to 
test their own program findings or is there room for 
research organizations to do theoretical work to lay 
the framework for methods to then pilot with 
nonprofit partners? 
A: The latter is totally valid. A good example of this might be a research institution that wants to 
partner with a nonprofit to help them analyze their data. Just be sure that the organizations 
applying meet the threshold criteria that are listed in the RFP.  
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Are you looking for novel ways to collect feedback or 
would you also fund a project to demonstrate how 
feedback might be used to change what is done 
next? 
A: Anything involving feedback loops and how to improve the way that data is collected, 
analyzed, interpreted, and used, would be things we’re interested in. This is a relatively new 
field, and we’re doing this open request for proposals because we want to know what activities 
are currently happening out there by people in the practice and the research arena. We’re very 
interested to hear what other people are doing around feedback loops 
 

When you say “what is the best way to capture 
feedback” does this refer to testing a variety of data 
collection efforts such as quantitative versus 
qualitative versus mixed methods? 
A: We are interested in any and all of these types of methods. There has not been a lot of 
research conducted to date on methods: technology, high touch, low touch, qualitative, 
quantitative, etc. and we are looking forward to learning through this initiative!  
 

Can we apply for funding to evaluate to what extent 
people feel that their voices are heard, respected 
and valued and the extent to which feedback loops 
actually happened? 
A: Yes. On our website, we list various articles that have informed our thinking to date. One of 
these articles is by Dennis Whittle in which he talks about the importance of addressing several 
broad issues, including: 

1. How do we provide incentives for broad-based feedback? 
2. How do we know that feedback is representative of the entire population? 
3. How do we combine the wisdom of the crowds with the broad perspective and 

experience of experts? 
We would like to learn more through Shared Insight about whether people feel that their voice is 
heard, respected and valued, and whether the feedback is incented properly, representative of 
the entire population and appropriate.   
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If there are practices in the government or 
commercial sectors NOT widely used in the nonprofit 
sectors, can we research whether these feedback 
practices have high potential in the nonprofit sector? 
A: Yes. This would meet our criteria of helping us understand how best to capture feedback 
information from the people we seek to help. 
 

In the FAQ GENERAL QUESTIONS it states that 
you will not fund impact evaluations. How do you 
distinguish between impact evaluations and 
feedback loops? 
A: The whole purpose of collecting feedback from the people we seek to help is to better inform 
nonprofits and foundations about whether the activities they’re doing and the services they’re 
providing work or not. When you think about what we’re funding through the Fund for Shared 
Insight RFP I & RFP II around feedback loops, one might think it all falls under that broader 
umbrella of evaluation. We’re trying to encourage our colleagues in the nonprofit and foundation 
fields to incorporate feedback loops into how they think about evaluating whether a program is 
successful or not.  
 
One of the things we talk about at the Fund for Shared Insight is this “holy grail” that we’re 
seeking, which is, if there is a possible way to make connections between what we’re hearing 
from the people we seek to help today, and what the ultimate outcomes are for the programs or 
the services or the products that we’re delivering to the people we’re seeking to help. To mix 
metaphors, we’re looking to see if there’s a way to bridge that span of time between what 
someone says today and what changes happens later in their life.  
 
For example, what if we heard from a student today that s/he felt really respected by his/her 
teacher? And what if there was some way of connecting today’s feedback with the fact that 
because s/he felt respected, it was a good predictor that two years from now s/he would be 
successful in the classroom. Or that s/he would pursue a STEM discipline subject because s/he 
felt respected by his/her science teacher. This is the “holy grail” connection that we want to find, 
if it even exists. We’d like to investigate if there’s a way to connect perceptual feedback today 
with what the impact evaluations might show years from now in order to shorten the program 
efficacy feedback loop.   
   


